

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

January 12, 2007

Attn: Luke Spang, James Vital, Zach Wall
Wall, Kathy A.
327 W. Ferdinand St.
Manheim, PA 17545

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Luke Spang, James Vital, Zach Wall,

This refers to application, File No. 0873-EX-ST-2006, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The proposed testing on broadcast frequencies is not permitted under the FCC Experimental Rules. These types of requests would need to be addressed by our Media Bureau. However, you may be aware that it is unlikely that your proposed idea would be approved due to potential interference to existing licensed systems. For your reference, the Commission does have provisions for school and student projects under Section 5.89 of our rules. You may wish to review these rules if you consider other projects.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 4694

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "James R. Burtle", written over a horizontal line.

James R. Burtle

Chief

Experimental Licensing Branch